

ANNEXURE "RG 18"

-----Original Message-----

From: Ndiphiwe Silinga Transnet Corporate JHB [mailto:Ndiphiwe.Silinga@transnet.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 12:13 PM
To: Lulamile Xate (Lulamile@xatell.co.za) <Lulamile@xatell.co.za>; Rowlen von Gericke <Rowlen@globalgroups.org>; Robbie Gonsalves <Robbie.Gonsalves@cadiz.co.za>
Subject: A LETTER FROM CNR ROLLING STOCK SA

Dear Sirs

The attached letter from CNR Rolling Stock SA to the Group Chief Executive of Transnet, Mr Gama, co-signed by Messrs Gang Wang and Lulamile Xate, refers.

In essence the letter seems to advise that all differences between the shareholders of CNR Rolling Stock SA have been resolved and that there now exists a good working relationship between the parties.

As a direct result of the differences that existed between the shareholders you laid a complaint against what you suspected to be an untoward conduct by the entity and/or some of its shareholders in relation to the relocation costs to a plant in Durban. Transnet through its external attorneys initiated an investigation which is still at its initial stages.

In light of the tone of the attached letter, we would be pleased to hear from you whether the resolved differences include the issues raised in your complaint. In the circumstances, Transnet would like to know whether you are still pursuing or withdrawing the complaint.

Regards,

Ndiphiwe Silinga